
Queries and concerns submitted by potential Bidders with reference to the Notice Inviting 

eTenders No. BBMC/SCH-LOGO/2022-23/NIT03(e) at the Online Pre-Bid Meeting held on 18 

May 2022, 3PM, in connection with procurement of the work of printing of 2 Crore Logos 

on Polyester-Viscose Fabric as approved by the competent authority in the Government 

of West Bengal. 

 

Serial No. Query/Concern submitted by potential 

bidders 

Proposed Reply 

1. What is the timeline for supply of finished goods? Detailed delivery schedule is 

mentioned in the instant 

detailed Notice Inviting 

eTenders. Please refer to 

page no. 7 of the said Notice. 

2. Is Rotary printing allowed? Any Printing Technique 

including Sublimation/ Heat 

Transfer, Rotary etc. is 

allowed with which the logos 

can be printed as per the 

specifications and delivered 

as per the timelines 

mentioned in the instant 

detailed Notice Inviting 

eTenders, provided the logos 

printed as such are of 

reasonably high quality and 

long durability and provided 

they strictly match the 

approved reference samples 

displayed publicly on the 

Notice Board kept outside the 

office of Biswa Bangla 

Marketing Corporation. 



3. Do vendors need to pack in roll form only? No such restriction is there. 

However, packing in roll form 

may be preferred. 

4. What is the expectation regarding ‘Durability’? 

How many washes should the logos be able to 

withstand? 

Printed logos should last at 

least 1 year. 

5. Will vendors get ready-to-print fabric or raw fabric 

only? 

Ready-to-print fabric will be 

provided. 

6. Will the entire fabric be supplied or some knots? Fabric will be supplied in 

batches. 

7. Do materials need to be delivered as per the 

layout given in the annexures? 

Although no such restriction is 

there, at least 54 pcs of Large 

logos and at least 77 pcs of 

Small logos shall be printed 

and delivered with adequate 

stitching area out of fabric 

length of 1 metre with 56-inch 

width. 

8. Offline submission of tender allowed? No. Only online submission of 

Technical and Financial bids 

will be accepted. 

 

 


